ABC Community Liaison Group Meeting Held on Monday 5th June 2023 City of Port Adelaide Enfield Council Town Hall 6 pm

1. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We acknowledge and pay respect to the Traditional Owners of the land on which we stand. We pay respect to Elders past and present. We respect their spiritual beliefs and connections to land which are of continuing importance to the living Kaurna people of today.

2. OPENING

Meeting opened at 6:05 pm with members in the Town Hall. The meeting was chaired and minutes taken by independent facilitator Barbara Chappell.

3. ATTENDANCE RECORD

Present: Alison Derry, Craig Mackenzie, Michael Williams, Allen Gurnett, Cr Peter McGregor Tony Bazeley, Bradley Prosser, Johan Revalk, David Vaughan, Barbara Chappell (Facilitator), Warwick Norman and Jane.

Barbara welcomed everyone and restated the guidelines for the meeting interactions; and asked visitors to the meeting if there was anything to be added to the agenda. There were no items added.

4. APOLOGIES

Brett Peterson.

5. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Barbara called for any amendments to the minutes of the 20th March 2023.

Tony Bazeley called for an amendment to 6.6 "Approximately 45% RDF and 5% gas and 50% RDF used in the calciner.

There being no further amendments, the motion was put: That the minutes of the 20th March 2023 be accepted as a true and accurate record. Moved: Alison Derry. Seconded: Johan Revalk. Motion carried.

6. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

- 6.1 Michael provided an update on noise monitoring. The noise study has commenced. There are no results available yet. Further updates to be provided at the next meeting.
- 6.2 Query about the inclusion of windspeed and direction in reports. Craig indicated the relevant report is available on https://adelaidebrightoncommunity.com.au/wp-
- <u>content/uploads/sites/3/2023/05/2023-Q1-Birkenhead-Ground-Level-Particulate-Monitoring-Report.pdf</u>
- 6.3 Alison Derry has the key to the noticeboard in the dog park and will post notices from the CLG there.
- 6.4 Michael provided an update on the alternative fuel use project trial. The trial results have been submitted to the EPA for evaluation. Subject to the EPA response and requirements, the next step will be for Adbri to submit a licence change request to the EPA that will require public consultation prior to EPA response.
- 6.5 There was a request for a response on whether ABC provided cleaning for solar panels. Community members can have dust test on cars to determine if dust from ABC is present. Would need to do the same for solar panels if requested. Adbri position is that they don't

automatically provide solar panel cleaning. All cleaning requests, including car cleaning tokens, are done on a case-by-case basis with an investigation.

6.6 Tony Bazeley put a request on notice for the meeting as follows: "ABC has reviewed the remaining EIP projects (4,10,11,12 and 17) and a revised EIP version 8 with updated timelines for these projects has been submitted to the EPA for review and approval." -- from the March 2023 EIP report to the EPA. Please comment on this. Craig MacKenzie provided a response via the PP slide below:

EIP Update



- EIP Project 4 MM wheel wash
 - Project investigations identified safety concerns with installation of a new wheel wash at the proposed location, due to the size/mass, breaking force and exit angle of the location. Onsite traffic movement modified, double road trains, which used to deliver to site and could not fit the current wheel wash, are no longer used.
 - project no longer required.
- · EIP Projects 10 Seal unsealed surface areas North of the Kiln and EIP 11 Seal contractor compound
 - These projects dependent on the completion of a separate non EIP project (alternative fuel receival facility for feeding the kiln),
 which has not progressed as intended.
 - Projects will be replaced by sealing an unsealed surface area to the south of 4A ESP- to be sealed by 31/12/2023
- EIP Project 12 CM6 Cladding
 - requires a cement mill 6 (CM6) shutdown to implement has not been CM6 shutdown
 - completion date 31/12/2023
- EIP Project 17 Fugitive dust EIP project evaluation
 - Evaluate completed EIP Projects, 1, 2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9 and 13 amended to 30/09/2023
- Revised EIP on https://adelaidebrightoncommunity.com.au/sustainability/environmeintabrovementplan/
- 2022 Annual EIP report https://adelaidebrightoncommunity.com.au/wpcontent/uploads/sites/3/2023/04/2002/al-Birkenhead-Environment/mprovement/Programme.pdf

2 Quarter 2 2022- CLG Meeting



- 6.7 Cr McGregor put a request on notice for monthly stats on RDF use over time. Michael indicated the annual trend for the use of RDF over the past twelve months could be provided. 6.8 Cr Peter McGregor put a request on notice for a site tour to be organised. Johan Revalk to organise this. Preferred day is Thursdays and preferred time is between 3 4:30 pm. 6.9 Feedback on the draft CLG Member Recruitment Plan (RC) provided by Alison Derry. Barbara clarified some points as follows:
- The Community Engagement Plan mentioned in the RC is the ABC corporate plan first drafted in 2018.
- The CLG was consulted on the RC at the March meeting and input was integrated into the plan. Further input is sought at this meeting.
- The RC was drafted in response to a request from the CLG.
- Engagement with service groups will allow the CLG to tap into a broad network of community members.
- ABC resident and community group contact list cannot be shared for confidentiality reasons.
- Constituents who enquire about the CLG through the offices of Dr Close and Mr Butler to be given the contact details of the CLG facilitator for follow up.

Members were asked which actions in the plan could be put in motion. There was agreement by attendees at the meeting to host a community ABC information event at the Folklore Café in August; and for a mailout to take place to generate interest and attendance. Johan to draft a flyer for Barbara to pass onto the CLG members for review before distribution.

Other actions were to have a marquee at community events in the area such as the ones that happen at Largs Bay. Need to organise well ahead of time.

Johan talked about an event ABC hosted recently to provide an example of what ABC can arrange to encourage engagement with the community National Reconciliation Week celebration at Adbri Birkenhead manufacturing facility — Adelaide Brighton Community

The young speaker from this event, Cecilia Taylor, was suggested as a potential guest speaker for the Folklore Café event and to a CLG meeting.

STANDARD ITEMS

ABC and EPA Reports

Tony raised the humming noise and the noise from limestone reclaimer shed. Craig to talk about the cause and remedies at the next meeting.

David talked through the wind direction slides attached to the minutes. Barbara thanked David and the EPA staff for the efforts they have put into making the report clearer to understand including the use of community language.

Community Representatives Update

Feedback on the draft Recruitment Plan provided by Alison Derry.

PAE Update

Nil

8. OTHER MATTERS

- 8.1 Tony Bazeley asked for an opportunity for the CLG members to provide feedback on the Total Suspended Particulate (TSP) Community Assessment Plan before it is sent to the EPA. Craig to send to the CLG members as soon as possible and there was agreement that CLG members would send any feedback through within 5 days of receiving the report. If no feedback was received, the report would be sent to the EPA.
- 8.2 The quarterly meetings scheduled from 6-7:30 pm generally go overtime to 8:00 pm. The CLG members agreed to alter the scheduled time to 6-8 pm.
- 8.3 Barbara invited the guests to provide feedback on the meeting. Jane indicated the meeting discussions had not changed over the years.

11. NEXT MEETING

Next CLG meeting is on Monday 4th September 2023 at 6:00 pm in the Town Hall Port Adelaide.

12. MEETING CLOSE:

Meeting closed at 8:05 pm.